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Stephen Cunningham 
Kildare County Council 
Planning Control 
Planning Section 
Aras An Chontae 
Naas 
Co. Kildare 

NOTIFICATION OF WASTE LICENCE APPLICATION TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
BY GCHL LTD FOR THE OPERATION OF A WASTE RECOVERY FACILITY ON LANDS AT BALLINDERRY 
PIT, CARBURY, NAAS, CO. KILDARE (NATIONAL GRID REFERENCE E: 269326, N: 239184).' 

Dear Stephen 

In accordance with Article 9 (1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004, as amended, GCHL 
Ltd, Naas Industrial Estate, Naas, Co. Kildare hereby give written notice of the following application for a Waste 
License Application to the Environmental Protection Agency. 

APPLICATION TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY FOR A WASTE LICENCE 

GCHL Ltd., Naas Industrial Estate, Naas, Co. Kildare give notice that a waste licence is being sought for the 
operation of an inert waste recovery facility on lands at Ballinderry Pit, Carbury, Naas, Co. Kildare (National 
Grid Reference E: 269326, N 2391 84). 

The proposed development is the importation and recovery of inert soils and stone for the phased restoration 
of a sand and gravel pit to a contoured landform that will be in keeping with the surrounding landscape. It is 
proposed that up to circa 400,000 tonnes per annum of inert materials, subject to market demand, will be 
accepted to site. 

The principal activity is Class R 5 of the Fourth Schedule of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended 
(recyclingheclamation of other inorganic materials, which includes soil cleaning resulting in recovery of the soil 
and recycling of inorganic construction materials). Other activities include Class R 13 of the Fourth Schedule 
(Storage of waste pending any of the operations numbered R 1 to R 12 (excluding temporary storage (being 
preliminary storage according to the definition of 'collection' in section 5(1)), pending collection, on the site where 
the waste is produced)). 

A copy of the application for a Waste Licence, the Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) and such 
further information relating to the application as may be furnished to the Agency in the course of the Agency's 
consideration of the application, will, as soon as practicable after receipt by the Agency, be available for 
inspection on the Agency's website or inspected at, or obtained from the headquarters of the Agency. 
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If you have any queries on the waste licence application please do not hesitate to contact me on 045 810200. 

Regards 

Ruth Treacy U 
Environmental Consultant 
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